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at their earliest convenience. I understand that since this is an ELECTIVE 
E ASIA that there is an hourly service charge to complete this procedure. 
Minimum charge is IS minutes. The PI is responsible for all per diems until the 

1thanasia is completed. 

Responsible ._: OLAR to perform this procedure: 
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NOTE: Laboratory personnel must place correct animal 
a euthanasia la2 ("Elective Euthanasia") to 

animals are chosen. 
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Please give this completed form to the OLAR Office and allow at least 24 hou"s for 
completion of euthanasia after it is submitted. 

Approved by ________________ _ 

Euthanasia completed Date ____ _ 

ServicechMge ______________ _ 
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From: Parenti, Joshua <jparenti@hsc.wvu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:20 AM
To: PRP-IACUC <PRP-IACUC@mail.wvu.edu>
Subject: Lindsey lab mice

 

Good morning,

 

Dr. Lindsey (Orthopaedics) has 13 mice in room V-308 [3 mice] & V-309 [10 mice]. He has advised that we
can euthanize all of them, but I wasn't sure how to go about doing it. I am home with a slight cold and was
told not to come in. How can we accomplish this otherwise?

 

I am currently the only one properly trained on the euthanasia protocol.

 

Thanks,

Josh
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